
I 

II 

III 

IV 

V 

VI 

VII 

VIII 

AGENDA 
DOWNERS GROVE LIQUOR COMMISSION 

JUNE 6, 2024 
VILLAGE HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

6:30P.M. 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes of May 2, 2024 Liquor Commission Meeting 

Application Hearings 

Hampton Suites/Hampton Inn 
1500 Opus 
Class H-1 

Entourage 
5 101 Main 
Class R-1 /O 

New Business 

Old Business 

Comments from the public 

Adjournment 

I \ liquor\2024-Liq-Com\Agenda.24106-06-24 



DOWNERS GROVE LIQUOR COMMISSION 
VILLAGE HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

801 BURLINGTON A VENUE 
Thursday, May 2, 2024 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Johnson called the May 2, 2024 Liquor Commission meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

II. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

STAFF: 

OTHERS: 

Mr. Mehta, Ms. Saucedo, Mr. Shah, Chairman Johnson 

Mr. Fenton, Ms. Kastory, Ms. Rutledge 

Caro l Kuchynka, Liaison to the Liquor Commission, Assistant Village Attorney Brandan 
Rissman, 

Zubin Kammula, Esq., Leo Yedor, David Miller, Cou1t Reporter 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Chairman Johnson asked for approval of the minutes for the April 4, 2024 Liquor Commission meeting 
and asked members if there were any corrections, changes or additions. 

Hearing no add itional changes, corrections or additions, the April 4, 2024 minutes of the Liquor 
Commission meeting were approved as written. 

Chairman Johnson reminded those present that this evening's meeting was being recorded on 
Vil lage-owned equipment. Staff was present to keep minutes for the record. 

TV. APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE 

Chairman Johnson made the following statements: 

"The next order of business is to conduct a public hearing for liquor license applications. For the benefit 
of al l present, I would like to state that this Commission does not determine the granting or denial of the 
issuance of any license. We may, at the end of each hearing, make a finding or recommendation with 
respect to the appl icat ion. If necessary, the Commiss ion may adjourn a hearing to a later date in order to 
have bene fit o f further information." 

"At the conc lu sion of the hearing, the Commission will determine any recommendations it wishes to 
make to the Liquor Com missioner". 

"The Liquor Commissioner, who is the Mayor of Downers Grove, will, pursuant to Section 3- I 2 of the 
Ordinance, render decisions regarding issuance of available licenses ." 

"Hearings by this Commiss ion are held according to the following format: I) reading of information 
pertinent to the appl icat ion, 2) comments from the applicant, 3) discussion by the Commission, 4) 
comments from staff~ 5) comments from the public, and 6) motion and finding by the Commission." 



Food For T!toug!tt 

Chairman Johnson stated that the next order of business was an application from Food for Thought 
Catering Profess ional s, Ltd. d/b/a Food for Thought Catering. He stated that the applicant is seeking a 
Class ·'K- 1 ··, full alcohol catering liquor license. 

Chairman Johnson asked that any individual(s) representing the applicant step forward and be seated. He 
asked that any individual(s) giving testimony, state and spell their name for the record, indicate their 
affiliation with the establishment and be sworn in by the court reporter. 

Mr. Zubin Kammula introduced himself as the attorney representing the applicant. Mr. Leo Yedor was 
sworn in by the cou11 repo11er. He stated that he is the warehouse manager. 

Cha irma n Johnson asked them to explain the catering license request. 

Mr. Yedor stated that Food For Thought Cateringjust turned 40 years old . He stated that they cater 
smal I house pai1ies to large events. He stated that they service Chicago and the western suburbs and 
some out of state events when necessary. He stated that they have 8-9 salespeople on staff to book 
events. He stated that he will work with sales people concerning the liquor aspects of the event. 

Attorney Kammula stated that Food For Thought Catering clients are predominantly corporate and private 
events. inc ludin g ce lebrations and weddings that are not open to the general public. He stated that they 
are seekin g a K-1 catering license from Downers Grove so that they can cater events and be included on 
the Lakes at Lacey preferred caterer I ist. 

Chairman Johnson asked for questions from the Commission . 

Mr. Mehta asked if they are based in Lincolnwood. Mr. Yedor replied yes. 

Mr. Me hta as ked if they plan to cater events outside of the Lakes at Lacey venue. Mr. Yedor replied that 
they are getting a lot of referrals for this area. He stated that they would I ike to cater a few more venues 
in thi s area to bring their service out into the southwest suburbs. 

Mr. Yedor stated that venues are getting more particular about who the put on their preferred list. He 
stated that they want to be included as a vendor for Lakes at Lacey. 

Mr. Meh ta asked Mr. Yedor to explain the staffing set up at an event. Mr. Yedor stated that arrival and 
set up occurs abo ut three hours prior to the event. He stated that tables, chairs, linens, glassware and bar 
set up, along with kitchen set up are completed during this time frame. He stated that events typically 
run 3-6 hours. He stated that breakdown takes about an hour. 

Mr. Mehta asked who is in charge of the events. Mr. Yedor replied the event supervisor/manager and bar 
manager. He stated that bar managers will supervisor the bartenders and bar area, supervise cutoff of bar 
serv ice 15-20 minutes prior to the end of the event. He stated that the venue will have a coordinator on 
site on during the event and keep in communication with them throughout the event and do a walk 
through at the end of the event. 

Mr. Yedor stated that 80% of the time the Food for Thought salesperson will also stay until the 
conclusion of dinner. 



Mr. Mehta asked them to review the policy for checking identification. Mr. Yedor replied that the 
bartenders are all BASSET Certified. He stated that they know when to cut someone off. He stated that 
it is their policy to card anyone under the age of 30. He stated that they are instructed to only take a 
passport. va lid state id or dri ver ' s license. He stated that the bar manager and supervisor are constantly 
checking to make sure the bartenders do that job. 

Attorney Kammu la stated that in the 40 years of operation, they have not had any violations. He stated 
tha t he has persona I ly represented the I icensee for the past 17 years. He stated that they have a brick and 
mortar location they own in Chicago which has hosted hundreds of events. He stated that Chicago on 
occas ions comes in to check for compliance. 

Chairman Johnson asked Attorney Kammula how often they have been tested . Attorney Kammula 
replied that th e licensee also operates a cafe at the Adler Planetarium. He believed they have been tested 
over a dozen times. He stated leners of commendation were formally sent by the City up until 20 I 0. He 
stated that they now only report when there is a violation . 

M s. Saucedo was pleased to hear that there has been no history of violations. 

Mr. Yedor stated that the Fire Departments have also been out on occasion to check the event is in order. 

Attorney Kammula stated that operation details was submitted as a supporting document to the 
app li ca ti on. Chairman Johnson noted receipt of that. 

Mr. Shah had no questions. 

Chairman Johnson noted their excellent 40 year track record. He stated that they should be reinforcing 
policy before every single event. 

Chairman Johnson stated that they have had numerous requests for the K-I license at the Lakes at Lacey 
site. He also noted the Commiss ion has heard numerous violation hearings as well. 

Chairman Johnson asked if staff had any comments concerning the application . M s. Kuchynka stated 
that factors affect ing the finding or recommendation from this evenings meeting include receipt of the 
an nua I fee and sati sfactory background checks. 

Chairman Johnson asked for comments from the public. There were none. 

Hearing th e testimony given in thi s case, Chairman Johnson asked for a recommendation from the 
Commi ss ion concerning its findin g of " qualified" or " not qualified" with respect to their request for a 
Class K-1 liquor li cense. 

MR. ME HTA MOVED TO FIND FOOD FOR THOUGHT CATERING PROFESSIONALS, LTD. 
D/B/A FOOD FOR THOUGHT CATERING QUALIFIED FOR A CLASS "K-1", FULL ALCOHOL 
CATERING LIQUOR LICENSE. MS. SAUCEDO SECONDED. 

Aye: Mr. Mehta, Ms. Saucedo, Mr. Shah, Chairman Johnson 

Nay: None 

Abstain : None 

MOTION CARRIED: 4:0:0 



Chef bv Request 

Chairm an .Johnson stated that the next order of business was an application from CBR, Industries, Inc. 
d/b/a Chef by Request. He stated that the applicant is seeking a C lass " K-1 ", full alcohol catering liquor 
license. 

Chairman .Johnson asked that any individual(s) representing the applicant step forward and be seated . He 
asked that any individual(s) g iving testimony, state and spe ll their name for the record, indicate their 
affiliation with the estab li shment and be sworn in by the court reporter. 

Mr. David Miller was sworn in by the cou1t reporter. Mr. Miller introduced himself as the founder and 
owner of Chef by Request Cate ring out of Lisle, Illinois. 

Chairman .Johnson asked him to explain the cateri ng license request. 

Mr. Mi Iler stated that they are seeking a K-1 catering license primarily to serve the Lakes at Lacey venue 
under their preferred caterin g li st. 

Mr. Shah asked Mr. Miller to explain his business. Mr. Miller stated that Chef by Request is a full 
se rvice off-prem ise cater ing provider founded 28 years ago. He stated he was a culinary chef graduate in 
1996 and decided to ge t into the cater ing bus iness. He stated that CBR has social, corporate and 
wedding divi sions. He stated that the primary goa l for Lakes as Lacey will be to provide catering for 
corporate events and wedding. He stated that they service the entire Chicagoland area, including the 
southern . western and northern su burbs. 

Mr. Miller advised that they rarely outsource and noted that that servers, bartenders, event coordinators, 
even t captains and culinary staff are sent to all full service events. 

Chairma n Johnson asked fo r quest ions from the Commi ssion. 

Mr. Shah asked if a ll customer facing staff is BASSET certified. Mr. Miller replied that bartenders and 
event coordinato rs are BASS ET cert ified. He adv ised that they a lso operate Elements at Water Street in 

apcrville whi ch requires the ir BASSETT training that is provided by the City. 

Mr. Miller stated that an employee handbook was provided a long with the application materials. He 
noted the BASS ET requirements along with safe alcohol serv ice, carding policy and chain of command 
policy is included in the manual. He stated that if there is an incident at an event, they also have a policy 
about who is to be not ified and how to handl e the situation. 

Mr. Mi lier stated that, if someone is overserved or they come overserved to an event, they are responsible 
for gett ing that person handl ed safe ly. He noted that there is protocol on how to read guests, ask 
questi ons and how to noti fy the venue and invo lve the event coordinator if a problem is suspected. 

Mr. Sha h asked Mr. Miller how often as a group do they meet to reinforce policy. Mr. Miller replied that 
they hold semi-annua l staff meetings to update handbook policies, conduct training on how to identify 
and use new equipment and re iterate their alcohol serv ing policies. He stated that they also meet on-site 
prior to events. 

Mr. Mil ler stated that once set up is done, backup a lcohol is safely stored and they put someone in charge 
of in ventory before and after the event to determine usage. He stated that they will have a designated 
runn er to retrieve extra supply sto red in the trucks so that they do not have alcohol lying in any common 
area spaces. 



Ms. Saucedo had no questions. 

Mr. Mehta asked if they are planning to cater events outside of Lakes at Lacey. Mr. Miller stated that 
reason for obta ining thi s license is to serve corporate events and weddings at Lakes at Lacey. He 
estimated doing about 12 events there per year. 

Chairman Johnson asked Mr. Miller if they have had any violations. Mr. Miller replied that they have 
never had a liquor incident, liquor claim or any liquor liabilities in 28 years. 

Chairman Johnson asked if they are concerned with outsourcing if they need to fill the gap for help 
staffing an event. Mr. Miller repli ed that they do not outsource the bartenders. He stated that the bar 
back, runner would be one of the few individuals they would outsource. He stated that they have 12-1 3 
bartenders. He added that they will tap into their sister company's bar staff that work at Elements at 
Water Street if they run into staffin g sho11ages. 

Chairman Johnson noted their exceptionally hi gh credential s in the field and noted their excellent track 
record . 

Chairman Johnson asked if staff had any comments concerning the application . Ms. Kuchynka stated 
that factors affecti ng the finding or recommendation from this evenings meeting include receipt of the 
annual fee and sati sfactory background checks. 

Chairman Johnson asked for comments from the public. There were none. 

Hearing the testimony given in this case, Chairman Johnson asked for a recommendation from the 
Commiss ion concerning its finding of "qualified" or "not qualified" with respect to their request fo r a 
Class K-1 liquor license. 

MR. MEHTA MOVED TO FIND CBR INDUSTRIES, INC. D/B/A CHEF BY REQUEST QUALIFIED 
FOR A CLASS "K-1 ", FULL ALCOHOL CATERING LIQUOR LICENSE. MS. SAUCEDO 
SECONDED. 

Aye: Mr. Mehta, Ms. Saucedo, Mr. Shah, Chairman Johnson 

Nay: None 

Abstain : None 

MOTION CA RRIED: 4:0:0 

Vl. NE W BUSINESS 

Chairman Johnson asked if there was any discussion, update from staff or comments from the 
Commiss ion regarding any new busi ness. 

Ms. Kuchynka stated that she has two applications on file and noted that there will be a June 6th Liquor 
Commi ss ion meeting. 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

Chairman Joh nson asked if there was any di scussion, update from staff or comments from the 
Commiss ion rega rding any old business. 



Ms. Kuchynka referred to the month end report for April. She stated that the Mayor has indicated his 
intent to issue licenses to Shikara Catering, Asher Catering and Prestige Liquors. 

Ms. Kuchynka advi sed that she provided the Mayor' s Findings and Order concerning the Cooper's Hawk 
Winery & Restaurant and Casa Margarita violation hearings in the month end report. 

VIII. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

There were none. No members of the public were present for comment. 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 

Concluding business for the evening, Chairman Johnson called for a motion to adjourn . Mr. Mehta moved 
Lo adj ourn the May 2, 2024 meeting. The meeting was adjourned by acclimation at 7:05 p.m. 






























































































































































































































































































































































	Agenda_06.06.24
	App-Pkt_Redacted
	Application_Redacted



